
From: Vernon Black
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Amber Groves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us)
Cc: Tony Karr (tkarr@hpcnm.com)
Subject: RE: Harvard Petroleum Co Buckley State #1
Date: Monday, May 15, 2017 5:04:54 PM

Thanks, I appreciate the help.
 
Vernon
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 2:02 PM
To: Vernon Black <vblack@hungry-horse.com>; Amber Groves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us)
<agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Tony Karr (tkarr@hpcnm.com) <tkarr@hpcnm.com>
Subject: RE: Harvard Petroleum Co Buckley State #1
 
Dear Mr. Black:
 
NMOCD approves the delineation workplan for 1RP-4698 with these conditions:

1.       Vertical delineation: obtain permissible BTEX, TPH, and chloride levels and maintain
levels for a minimum of 5 ft. further in depth. 

2.       Horizontal delineation: obtain permissible BTEX, TPH, and chloride levels for the edges
of the impacted area.

 
Please confirm.
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Vernon Black [mailto:vblack@hungry-horse.com] 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 12:52 PM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Amber Groves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us)
<agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Tony Karr (tkarr@hpcnm.com) <tkarr@hpcnm.com>
Subject: RE: Harvard Petroleum Co Buckley State #1
 
We’ll do lab screening for TPH and BTEX.
 
VKB
 

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2017 8:28 AM
To: Vernon Black <vblack@hungry-horse.com>; Amber Groves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us)
<agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
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Cc: Tony Karr (tkarr@hpcnm.com) <tkarr@hpcnm.com>
Subject: RE: Harvard Petroleum Co Buckley State #1
 
Good morning Mr. Black:
 
The incident for 1RP-4698 is an oil release. In addition to field testing for chlorides, are there plans to
field test for BTEX and TPH?
 
Thanks,
Olivia
 

From: Vernon Black [mailto:vblack@hungry-horse.com] 
Sent: Saturday, May 13, 2017 8:16 AM
To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Amber Groves (agroves@slo.state.nm.us)
<agroves@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Tony Karr (tkarr@hpcnm.com) <tkarr@hpcnm.com>
Subject: Harvard Petroleum Co Buckley State #1
 
Olivia and Amber,
 
Good morning, please see the attached delineation plan for the above referenced site. Please do not
hesitate to call if you have any questions.
 
Thanks,
Vernon K. Black
Hungry Horse, LLC
PO Box 1058
Hobbs, NM 88241
575-393-3386 office
575-631-2253 cell
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HUNGRY HORSE, LLC

13May17

To: olivia Yu, New Mexico oil Conservation Division, Dishict I

Amber Groves, New Mexico State Land Office

Reference: Delineation Plan

Operator: Harvard Petroleum Company, LLC

Location: BuckleY State #1 Battery
API: 30-025-05115
Legals: UL. N, Sec. 25, TL4S, R37E

GPS: 32.0692'103.L577
1RP-4698

General Infofmadon
This site is located east of Lovington, New Mexico off Highway 82 approximately t'9 miles

northeast of the Davis Gas Phnf This delineation plan is in response to an unplanned

release at the above referenced battery aue to the failure of a fitting on the gun barrel' All

released fluids remained inside the firewalls. The Lea county Depth to Groundwater Map

indicatesdeptht"gt"r"a*atertobeapproximalglV]!';100''Therearenoknowwater
wells and no surfaJe bodies of water witfrin 1000' of tf,it site' Thus it is assigned a Site

Rankin Score of10.

Delineation Plan
The delineation plan will be executed by selecting foul sample poilts- from each corner of

the impacted area or ,rtu battery (see attached overhead map)' safety concerns due to

surlhce encumbrances prevent aiaitionat sampling points. Soil samples will be obtained at

two foot intervars and'field screened for chroridur. et the point fierd scresring indicates

chroride levels are 250 ppm or less a confirmation sample two foot below the last sample

will be obtained.

A record of all field screeningwill be compiled and select samples will be transported under

chain of custody to iafuinatiab for Chloride, TPH, and BTEX analysis' Lab results and field

screening will be used to develop a Remediation work Plan which will be presented to NM

BZog S. Eunice IIWY
P.O. Box ro58

Hobbs, NM 8824r
Office: 575-393-$86

Fax: 575-391-4585
info (Dhun gr.v-horse. com

OCD for a

Vernon K. Blach Hungry Horse, LLC

DIRTWORK * ON-SITE REMEDTATION

SOTLTESTING * EXCAVATION T EI-ECTRICAL

$
fi-

Cc: Tony Karr, Harvard Petroleum Company, LLC
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tmpacted area is approximately 75', x 50' inside the battery firewalls

Buckley State #1

Battery
lmpacted area



Harvard Petroleum Company LLC - Buckley State f1 Battery
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